Brixham Interactive Panels Tender
Clarifications
Q. What make of Dado in rooms, we ask this as if back boxes are to be installed in the dado, we need to source the correct Back box.
0. Alternatively, would the college mind a Surface fitted back box? 
A. A surface fitted back box is suitable for this project.

Q. Please define (Ceiling Dock)  
A. A dock is currently being used in the majority of the rooms at the college.  However, some docks are located in the ceiling, this means that the existing A/V connections run to the dock and then to the computer.  We will require a new A/V faceplate and cable kit installed which will bypass any dock.  Please note the tender document has been updated, on the Contract Finder portal, to add in a further column, splitting our current cable route (where some are noted as ‘ceiling dock’) to Required Route, which is the desired outcome, of the Trust which is ‘to bypass the dock’, which is currently in place.

Q. Are you suggesting that all Plaster board walls are to be Patressed – We use Heavy duty Snap Toggles. 
A. No we are not. Per the tender documents, pattress is required for all rooms needing an extended bracket.  We believe that this will be classrooms B4, BS1 and Harbour 2  but recommend that you undertake a site visit, to the college, so you can assess the rooms for yourself.  Heavy duty mounts will be acceptable in other rooms.

Q. Have the cable runs been estimated as a minimum or maximum, our query is in the rooms where 10m is mentioned? 
A. These have been estimated as a maximum.  Where rooms look like they will need longer than 5m, 10m cable has been suggested but it would not need to be longer than the stated 10m.

Q. Due to long cable runs, can we have some details on the Devices to be used with the Screen, a rough specification at this point, do the devices all have HDMI Ports. 
A. The college will be using desktop computers until September 2023 at which point they will be using laptops, connected via a dock or Miracast connection.  Not all desktops have HDMI capability and would need to connect via VGA.

Q. Please can you confirm the ceiling heights for the rooms that need ceiling cabling and other ceiling related equipment. 

A. ST1 – 2.4892m
ST2 – 2.8194m
ST3 – 2.8194
PiP Intervention – 2.4638m
Learning Zone Room 1 – 2.5908m

Q. Under floor cabling – please confirm what the floor type is, and if the floors are carpet/vinyl are installers expected to make the floor ‘good’ i.e. re-carpet? 
A. Some of the under floors are concrete with carpet, and some are concrete with vinyl. As long as the flooring is left in a H&S compliant way we would not expect new carpet or vinyl to be laid.

Q. If we are unable to channel cables underground due to flooring, are you happy with cables running across existing floor with rubber trip strip covering? 
If there are rooms where cables cannot be routed under the floor we would expect anti trip strip to be fixed (non- movable) and therefore suitable for wheelchairs

Q. Do you require projectors being removed from rooms that have them? 
A. Yes

Q. Will de-installed kit need to be moved to one central location or removed from site/skipped?
A. Removed from site

Q. Would a soundbar be considered for cost saving (quicker install and less cabling) or are the Trust wanting to stick to the 2-speaker format? Would you be happy for us to submit costs for both? 
A. Please stick with the specification
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